
June 8,2013

Fax No. 603-271-7680

Governor Margaret Hassan
Office of the Governor
107 North Main Street
Concord, NH 03301

Dear Governor Hassan,

On May 2,2013I hand delivered to your office a copy of my letter to Attomey General Joseph
Foster, dated May 2,2013.I requested to meet with you, however, you were in a meeting and I met
with Robert Ditman and Kyle Sutton.

My request to you, through your assistants, was for your intervention into the assurance of the
Attomey General in upholding his duties, obligations, oath of office and providing a copy to me of
Investigator James Brown's investigative report as indicated in my letter.

I did receive a response to my letter to the A.G. Foster from his Deputy Attorney General, Ann
M. Rice. Letters dated May 28, 29,2013, attached.

Attached is my response to Deputy Attomey General, Ann M. Rice, dated June 8, 2013. I am
concerned that the Attomey General's Office will not uphold the law and fully investigate my criminal
complaint. Although I did receive a response to my letter to the Attorney General, Deputy A.G. Ann
Rice confirms that my request for reports by Investigator James Brown "regarding his interviews of
(my) witrresses, including eye witnesses, that "there are no reports that would satisfy that request."
She has confirmed my point that a fair and f,rll investigation into my complaint was not conducted.

I am requesting that you intervene and assure that the A.G.os office upholds the law and re-opens

this case, as it has with other cases in the past.

New Hampshire Bill of Rights at Article 35, Part First of the New Hampshire Constitution
provides that it is essential to the preservation of the rights of every individual, his life, liberly,
property, and character, that there be an impartial interpretation of the laws, and administation of
justice.

Pursuant to Title I 7:6 and 21-M:5 Powers and Duties as State's Attorney. - the attorney
general shall enforce the criminal laws of the state; he shall: I. represent the public interest in the

administration of the department ofjustice and be responsible to the governor, the general court,
and the public for such administration.

Pursuar$ to 7:8-a Division of Public Protection. - There is hereby established within the
office of the attomey general a division of public protection and2l-lv,[.:2 and 21-M:8 establish that
the department ofjustice shall supervise and conduct criminal investigations and prosecutions.



RSA 640:2II(a) 'Public servanf'means any officer or employee of the state or any politicat
subdivision thereof, including judges, legislators, consultants, jurors, and persons otherwise performing
a govemmental function.

Public servants have breached the tenants of their swom oaths of offrce, fiduciary duties and the
public's trust, including violating the American With Disabilities Act, and the Adult Protection
Statute, RSA l6l-F:42-57 which mandates the reporting of elder abuse. The Departrnent of Health and
Human Services, Division of Elder$ and Adult Services (DEAS), charged with the responsibility to
carry out the requirements of the laq failed miserably and could have prevented a death. The DHHS
acts or omissions are result of gross negligence or willful misconduct and demand investigation.

Pursuant to 173-8:9 Protection by Peace Officers, as defined in RSA 173-B:1, that officer shall
use all means within reason to prevent further abuse. My documented evidence, along with my
witnesses' statements, will prove the obstruction ofjustice, undue influence and cover up by local,
county and state law enforcement agencies.

I thank you and appreciate your assistance in this most serious matter.

Sincerely,

er,r'X/'fi*-
Dorothy Lafortune
P.O. Box 187
Biddeford, Maine 04005
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